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M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: New PO002795

1 message

Purchase Department <purchase@mscan.dk> 31 January 2024 at 13:35
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate

Yes please, we still need the proforma — but we do not need the sensors until March, so | asked our finance to hold off on
paying it

/Karin

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2024 14.32

To: Purchase Department <purchase@mscan.dk>
Subject: Re: New PO002795

Good afternoon Karin,

Just a quick email to ask if you still require proforma invoice MVM1477337 It expires on February 16th, at which time it is
no longer valid for payment.

| can of course re-issue a proforma invoice at any time.
Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
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Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 16 Jan 2024 at 13:43, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Karin,

Thank you for your order.

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days. Please let me know if you require any changes to be made.

These are currently in stock.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1788252395667151722%7Cmsg-f:1789613212301352710... ~ 2/4



1/31/24, 1:39 PM Gmail - RE: New PO002795
http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 16 Jan 2024 at 13:06, Purchase Department <purchase@mscan.dk> wrote:

Med venlig hilsen / Kind Regards

Purchase Department

Karin Jensen

purchase@mscan.dk
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MEDICAL

SCANDINAVIA

Medical Scandinavia A/S | CVR: 31756189
www.mscan.dk | +45 76 25 35 00

Mobil: 26879065

Horsens: Kometvej 8D, 8700 Horsens

Radovre: Islevdalvej 211, 2610 Rgdovre
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